Kathy Pierce

From: Shawn Dick

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 8:58 AM

To: Kathy Pierce

Cc: Jamie Felicia; Lindsey Roberts; Lindsay Richards
Subject: SART Appointments '

Here is where we stand on confirming the statutorily required “response team members” under Sec. 351.252 of the
Local Government Code. I put the category listed under the statute in one column and the individual or designee in the
2" column.

(1) the chief administrator, or the chief Ellen Payne, LCSW
administrator ’s designee, of a sexual assault Vice President of Programs
program that provides services for the county; Williamson County Crisis Center dba Hope Alliance

(2) a prosecutor with jurisdiction in the county over | Lindsay Richards

cases involving sexual assault committed Assistant District Attorney
against adults; VAWA Grant Adult Sexual Assault Prosecutor
Williamson County District Attorney’s Office
{3) the chief, or the chief’s designee, of the Commander Ben Hall
municipal police department with the largest Criminal Investigations Division
population in the county, provided a Round Rock Police Department

municipality in the county has a municipal
police department;

{4) the sheriff or the sheriff ’s designee; Lt. Frank Saenz

(5) asexual assault nurse examiner or forensic Crystal Love
examiner from a facility that conducts sexual Executive Director
assault forensic exams for the county; Brave Alliance

Georgetown, Texas

(6) a behavioral health services provider operating | Andrea Richardson of Bluebonnet
in the county or, if the county does not have a
behavioral health services provider, a

~ representative from the county health

department;
(7) other persons the presiding officer of the Lt. Larry Bond
e response team considers necessary for the Cedar Park Police Department

operation of the response team or as
recommended by the response team

Thank you for all your help. Please let me know what else you need from me.




